
who is tendering? 

Located in the vibrant city of Johannesburg, St Stithians College (hereafter referred to as "the College" or "St 

Stithians") represents a cornerstone of educational distinction. Nestled in a scenic area that combines urban 

vibrancy with natural beauty, St Stithians offers a harmonious blend of academic rigor, cultural enrichment, and 

sporting excellence. This esteemed institution, deeply rooted in its community, is dedicated to fostering holistic 

development in its students. The College is not only renowned within South Africa but also recognised on an 

international stage for its significant contributions to education. 

what is the opportunity? 

The College seeks to appoint an online textbook supplier for the bulk order supply and delivery of textbooks to 

students of the Boys' and Girls' Colleges, totalling a student population of 1300, under a three-year contract 

term. There are three bulk order windows annually, with the first scheduled to commence in June 2024. In 

addition to supplying textbooks in bulk, the appointed supplier will also manage the delivery of individual 

textbook orders to any address within South Africa. 

what are the key dates?*

*Dates are subject to change. 

what are the minimum requirements to participate?

In addition to the standard regulatory requirements (SARS Letter of Good Standing, etc.), suppliers must also 

have an established online presence, have at least 5 years’ of experience supplying textbooks to schools, and 

generate a turnover greater than R5m per year. 
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how to participate? 

To register your interest for this tender, complete the                                                         

what happens after I register? 

After registering, you'll receive a link to sign our Tender Participation Agreement. This document outlines the 

terms and conditions of your participation in the tender, including any fees applicable should the School appoint 

you. Upon signing the Agreement, your registration will be considered complete, and you'll be sent an electronic 

invitation granting access to the tender event on the eProcurement Portal. 

more questions? 

If you have any questions regarding this opportunity, please feel free to contact: 

we are SchoolAdvisor… 

…committed to serving South Africa’s schools achieve more through the power of tenders. To learn more 

about us visit us on www.schooladvisor.co.za 

Claire Sawyer, Onboarding Manager 

claire@schooladvisor.co.za 

082 319 7149 

tender registration form 

click me! 
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